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Hydro One Networks Inc.

483 Bay Street, North Tower, 15th Floor

Toronto, Ontario, Canada

M5G 2P5

LAW 

Michael Engelberg, Assistant General Counsel

Telephone:  (416) 345-6305 

Fax:  (416) 345-6972

E-mail:  mengelberg@HydroOne.com


by courier

May 24, 2013

Ms. Kirsten Walli

Board Secretary

Ontario Energy Board

Suite 2700 

2300 Yonge Street

Toronto, Ontario  M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Walli:

EB-2013-0053 – Hydro One Networks Inc. Section 92 – Guelph Area Transmission Reinforcement Project – Response to Environmental Defence’s Request for Revised Interrogatory Responses

	


In response to an e-mail request received on May 22, 2013, from Mr. Kent Elson on behalf of Environmental Defence, Hydro One Networks Inc. (“Hydro One”) is providing a readable and sortable electronic version of the Excel spreadsheet that was filed in response to Environmental Defence Interrogatory #2.  Hydro One is not intending to provide further responses to the other requests of Environmental Defence, as Hydro One’s view is that the level of disclosure in the original interrogatory responses was more than adequate for the purposes of this proceeding.

Two hard copies of this cover letter will be couriered to the Board shortly.

An electronic copy of this letter has been filed using the Board’s Regulatory Electronic Submission System, and the confirmation slip is also enclosed.

Yours very truly,

ORIGINAL SIGNED BY MICHAEL ENGELBERG
Michael Engelberg

cc:  EB-2013-0053 Intervenors (electronic only)
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